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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region V
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF SORSOGON

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No._ 229 ,s.2022

To: Public Schools District Supervisors/OIC-PSDSs
Elementary/Secondary School Heads

From: JOSE L. DONCILLO, CESO V
Schools Division Superi?&nden

Subject: RESULTS OF THE 2022 REGIONAL MUSABAQAH

Date: December 6, 2022

1 In connection with the 2022 Regional MUSABAQAH which was held on
November 25, 2022 at NEAP Hall, DepED-ROV, RELC, Rawis, Legazpi City, this
Office extends its heartfelt congratulations to the following pupils and teacher-
coaches, to wit:

___Event Rank Contestant Coach School District
.~ Quran 2" Place Norjehan P. | Naisa L. | Matnog CS | Matnog |
__Reading Mustapha | Pamaloy

Islamic | 2™ Place Norjehan P. | Normenah Matnog CS | Matnog |
~ Values Mustapha | G. Padate
 Quiz Bee

Arabic | 5" Place Jovit Naisa L. | Matnog CS | Matnog |
. Spelling Anthony N. | Pamaloy
| Gayon
i Harf 5% Place Junaima M. | Normenah | Matnog CS | Matnog |
|  Touch Benasing G. Padate
2. Likewise, acknowledgment is extended to the Public Schools District

Supervisor, Mr. Elvis Romeo G. Zuijiga, the school head, Dr. Hazel O. Garrido, the
school ALIVE Coordinator, Mrs. Jennifer Garalde, the parents and all the people
who contributed to their success for their support, encouragement, and assistance.

3. For information and dissemination.
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